Yokt THom, plocr

Dear J4m, 8/16/T1

Hore are two copies I've sade of records provided in respomse to oy request for
personal files on me. I have in mind that you may want to use them in what you will be

preparing for 226,

The questions Azelrad asks Kelley to answer end documents he asks for, in Jzffe's
nare, are quite relevant to the present situstion in this casse, I think, What has been
provided includes no response and none of the records asked for.

The routing en the second is among its imporiances. There are also other files
indicated, including one in the Dallas F.O.

I think the asking of five coples, one certified, in the first,date mmclesr,
reflects the DJ intent to use such records in court, to fils them. That they were
not filed indicates Xelley never provided them. These should go back to my earliest
requests. The fils does include the DJ-118 form that Kleindienst sent to Hoover and Hocver's
"OK H" of a refusal to answer, leave along comply, I think this bears on intent from
the very first in this case,

lote that in the 8/12/64 to Rankin the reference is to a "mark”, not a "smear,"
the word to which they switched when they realized a "mark® no longer exists on the
curbatone, This lettor bears Shaneyfolt's initials,

Thds routing includes to high-up in FBI, Belmont end others, to several divisions
of the FEI from which there is no word of any search, and to Rogge, which I take %o refer
to 0. John Rogge, I think then chief of Créminal,

When oy machine is serviced, which nmay be today, ldl will satr marking copies of wiat
4 think you'1ll wants What I have written includes wirtually every place of paper pro-
vided. It also notes references to what has not been provided.

Thore are many of my DJ-118 forms and checks xeroxed and ignored, with deceptive
replies over Hoover's name to DJ and wWith the propaganda about me personally, Were this
miserable stuff true, es it is not, if would not be relovant under the Act. But DJ let
thom get away with ite !

One was for closeup pdx of the direas of damage to JFK's clo before and after
removal of spectro specimens, Among the considerations for refusing this, not to me-I was
ignored- is that I already had other pictures, Hoover led DJ %o believe they had returned
their only copy of the Powell film, We know he released it later %o another, ceriainly
not because he did not have a copy. But I stil) do not have it and they cashed my checks.

VYa another aspect you might want to recall later that they deacribe the Martin £ilm,
which I have in copy form, as showing Oswald and “ubauns, not that it shows the arrést in
H.0., and adnit they did not tell the W.Co about it because they found it irrelevant.
Thatfarrest was of interest to the “omcdssion and is in its Report, as you know. The pix,
neaning individual frames, show ‘a different vies of 1HO and others st the scenms, one
sgoning to signal although this may be a casual, unrelated motione

Hasﬁ.ly,



